clerks@guamlegislature.org

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov

Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:42 PM

clerks@guamlegislature.gov

speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0001 through 0025.
11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0002.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0003.pdf; 11525 COMM
Doc. No. 38GL-25-0004.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0005.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0006.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0007.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0008.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0009.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0010.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0011.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0012.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0013.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0014.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0015.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No.
38GL-25-0016.pdf; 11525 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0017.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerk’s Office,

Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0001 through 0025 for

processing:

38GL-25-0001

Bureau of Budget and Management Research

American Rescue Act Plan of 20
2024*

38GL-25-0002

Department of Land Management

December 2024 Small Purchase |

38GL-25-0003

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Inaldhan

FY2025 1st Quarter Budget Expe

38GL-25-0004

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Inalahan

FY2025 1Ist Quarter Report-Non-

NSNS~

38GL-25-0005

Guam Environmental Protection Agency

Board of Directors Quarterly Rec
FY2025 1st Quarter Board of Dis

~

38GL-25-0006

Department of Education

Guam Education Board FY2025
to December 31, 2024*
FY2025 Guam Education Board
to December 31, 2024*

38GL-25-0007

Department of Education

Guam Education Board FY2025
FY2025 Guam Education Board

38GL-25-0008

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Yona

FY2025 Non-Appropriated Acco

38GL-25-0009

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Yona

FY2025 Appropriated Funds (V(

38GL-25-0010

Guam Offices of Homeland Security and Civil
Defense

Guam Homeland Security Advis
2025 to January 30, 2025%*

SN SN SN SN~

38GL-25-0011

Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Notification of Temporary Assig

1

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0009.*



38GL-25-0012

Guam Public Utilities Commission

Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2(
FY 2024 Annual Report.*

38GL-25-0013

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Hagat

Hégat Municipal Planning Counc
Quarter*
FY2025 Non-Appropriated (NAl

38GL-25-0014

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Hagat

FY2025 Appropriated Funds (Al

38GL-25-0015

Mayors Council of Guam

FY2025 Non-Appropriated Fund

38GL-25-0016

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Sinajana

FY2025 Non-Appropriated Fund

38GL-25-0017

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Sinajana

FY2025 Appropriated Funds (Al

38GL-25-0018

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of
Barrigada

FY2025 Non-Appropriated Fund

38GL-25-0019

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of
Barrigada

FY2025 Appropriated Funds (V(

38GL-25-0020

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of
Barrigada

FY2025 Appropriated Funds (A}

38GL-25-0021

Department of Public Health and Social
Services- Health Professional Licensing Office

Guam Board of Social Work Reg

38GL-25-0022

Department of Public Health and Social
Services- Health Professional Licensing Office

Guam Board of Barbering and C
2025*

38GL-25-0023

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Piti

FY2025 Non-Appropriated Fund

38GL-25-0024

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Piti

FY2025 Appropriated Funds- 1st
Expenditure Report (VOMPS GI

NN SNSNN NN NNVNNNNVNNNN N |~

38GL-25-0025

Office of the Attorney General

Letter dated 1-9-25 Helping Our
Relocation Team.

Please retrieve Doc. No. 38GL-25-0018 through 0025 from link below:
Messages & Communications Physical Scanned Copy - Google Drive

Kindly reply to this email.

si Yu'os ma'dse’,
Kamarin J.A. Nelson
Committee on Rules Director

COMMITTEE ON RULES
Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson

2
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I Mina'trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Gudhan

38" Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it
is addressed only. This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the
person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete this
email and any attachments.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0009.*



1/12/25, 10:29 PM Roundcube Webmail :: Yona FY2025 Appropriated Funds

Yona FY2025 Appropriated Funds

From YONA MAYOR'S OFFICE <bibayona@gmail.com>
To <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

Cc <senator.duenas@guamlegislature.gov>

Date 2025/01/08 12:16 am

Yona AF fy2025 1st quarter report.pdf(~331 KB)
Buenas Yan Hafa Adai,

As per Public Law P.L. 37-125, please find attached FY2025 Appropriated Funds (VOMPS-GF and GEFF) report for the 1st Quarter covering October, November, and
December.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 789-1525/26.

Respectfully,

Jenwnifer F. Quintoanillav
Administrative Assistant
Yona Mayor's Office

Telephone: (671) 789-1525/26 | Fax 789-1821

https://guamlegislature.gov:2096/cpsess9779308389/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=1& uid=10&_mbox=INBOX.MESSAGES AND COMMUNICATIONS 2025&_action=print&_extwin=1
Doc. No. 38GL-25-0009.*



MUNICIPALITY OF YONA
Mayors’ Council of Guam
_i/";z;‘&f(/;réw ':7)(?05(-/ _ //ﬂr%(w

P.O. Box 786 Agana, Guam 96932

October 07, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Speaker Frank Blas Jr., 38" Guam Legislature

CC:  Chairperson of Committee on Finance and Government Operations-Christopher M. Duenas
MCOG Executive Director Joy Jean R. Arceo

FR:  Brian J. Terlaje, Mayor of Yona
RE:  Ist Quarter Report FY 2025/ Budget Act _ P.L. 37-125

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to Public Law (P.L.) 37-125, Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Act,
requiring all districts to report encumbrances and expenditures on a quarterly basis, submitted
herewith is the Fiscal Year 2025- 1st Quarter Report for our 2025 budget.

VOMPS/Guam Educational Facilities Fund - Supplies were purchased for the upkeep and
daily operations in the village of Yona. Roads that were maintained are:
OCTOBER-DECEMBER: Salas Road, Joaquin Aguon Rd, Chalan Aguon, As Fejeran, As
Suilo Road, As Kukiri, Dolilie Road, Chalan Teleforo Rd, Chalan Jota, Chalan Tailagan,
Flame tree drive, Leo Palance,

VOMPS/ General Fund — Supplies for officials and equipment were purchased, as well as
supplies for the daily operations to maintain the upkeep in the village of Yona. Roads and
areas that were maintained are Baza gardens, Windward Hills, Baseball fields, Yona Mayors
Office, Gym, Community Center, Senior Community Center, Tagachang beach.

If you have any questions, you may contact our office at 789-1525, or email us at
bjt.vonamayor@gmail.com or bibayona@gmail.com.

38GL-25-0009

Messages and Communications
RECEIVED

Committee on Rules

January 15, 2025
11:09 a.m.
Kamorin Nelson

YONA MAYOR'S OFFICE
TEL: (671) 789-1525/4798

FAX: (671) 789-1821

“Strength of People United” Village Flower "Bougainvillea”

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0009.*



DISTRICT: YONA MAYOR'S OFFICE

FY 2025 Village Maintenance Beautification Public Safety Programs-Guam Educational Facilities Fand (GEFF) 1st Quarier Repoxt

TG ABERAIIE | EXPDNDITURE | ENCUMDERANCE | EXPENDIURE | INCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | SNCLMBERANCE |  EXPINDMURE | ENCUMSERANCE | EXPEMORURE | EMCUMAERANCE | EXPEMOTURE | ENCUMGERANCE | EXPENDIURE 3 ENCUMBERANCE EXPERDITURE
1 CAFITALOUTLAY CAPITALOUITLAY
CONTRACHUAL CONTRACTUAL EQUiR. EQUIP. vRUG DRYG EQuIp. Equb.
TRAYEL RAVE, SERVICES. SERVICES SUPPLIES SUPPLIES DEOW 55,000 BELOW $5.000 TESTING TESTING Misc. WiSE. TELEPHOHE TEEPHONE $5,000ANDOVER | 55,000 AND QVER ENCUMBERANCE | EXPERDITURE RERAARING
AP FROCAATION: 220 210 pElg 210 A0 140 A5 250 271 271 90 250 363 363 450 ASQ TOTAL FOTAL BALAKCE
§ 18719484 5 s 5 1361918 | ¢ 196728 B s 570000 § 3 141747 4 1871914 | 5 3,388.85 1533379
H LS
3 3
$ 5
H s
s 5
5 3 5
[ aamssaxl s - L8 . Ts IS . |5 13.012.34 { 5 I . & I35 [ - Is - 1 [ 5,700.00 | 5 143747 1 5 s . kS 1871914 | § 338485 | 8 35833429 |
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BISTRICT: YONA MAYOR'S OFFICE

FY 2025 Island Wide V

lage Beautification Projects (GF) Ist Quarter Report

ENCUMBERANCE | EXFENGITURE | ENCUMBERAMCE EXPENCITURE EMEUMBERANCE EXFENOITURE_ | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBIRANCE EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERAHCE et | EXRENDITUAE ENCUMBERANCE EXFENDTURE
CAPFTAL OUTLAY CAPITAL OUTIAY
CONTRACTUAL CONTRACTUAL EQUIP. EQUHP. DRUG DRUG U, fQuir.
TRAVEL TRAVEL SERVICES SIAVICES SUPPLIES SURPLIES SELOW $5.000 BELOW $5,000 TESTING TESTING MSC. MiSC, TELEPHONE TELEPHONE $5.000 ANDOVER | 35,000 AHD OVER ENCUMBERANCE EXFENOITURE RENANING
APFROPRIATION; ki) ) 20 ne o 40 250 250 a7 F15 290 0 181 363 450 450 TOTAL TOTAL BaLANCE
S 1rserar s s 15.000.09 4 Li65.4T 5 3,000.00 $ 40000 £ 300000 1.00000 5 2256543 § § 100000 | 5 2158547
1,000.00 s s 1000001 8 {2.000.000
100000 5 s 100009 | 5 11,000 601
k3 5 5 -
3 s 5
s s 5
3 s ) -
s 4
3 5
G ATTESATES : 3 15,000,008 . s 116547 | & - 5 3.000.60 - B A0000 | 5 - s 3/000.00 3,000.00 - E s 2256547 | ¢ 3.030.00 [ 5 19.565.47
016/ 2025
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